CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

P-5
istory of original corner establishment:

Cc:-l;l:'ne;? was' originally established by Rufus S. Moore, DA
U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No. 451, T58 R34E
dated June 12, 1882. Surveyor General records state: 1/4
Set a post 4 ft long 4 ins square 24 ins in the
ground for the guarter corner to sections 19 and 519 520
20, from which:
A tamarack 7 ins. diam. bears N 88° W 50 lks. dist.
marked: 1/4 S5 BT.

A tamarack 24 ins diam, bears S 37° E 20 lks. dist.
marked: 1/4 § BT.

Description of corner avidence found:

Nothing found of original evidence. This corner was not re-established
on this survey.

Corner area was searched on 2 separate occasions with a 2 person crew.
Total search time was 4 1/2 hours. 2 hours of professional land surveyor
time was include in the corner search effort. A 200 foot radius arocund
the calculated corner area was searched.

This area has been heavily burnt 60 to 80 years ago. There are charred
remains of several large stumps in the corner area, but no evidence
of the original corner accessories.

Corner search area was determined by closed traverse control survey.

Description of monument and accessories | estoblished to perpetuate the
original location of this comer:
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